9/27/2019

Mail - Kevin Giordano - Outlook

Fwd: CSM 2020 Abstract Submission

Giordano, Kevin A <KevinGiordano@creighton.edu>
Fri 9/27/2019 11:13 AM
To: Kevin Giordano <kag0070@tigermail.auburn.edu>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: eventprogram@apta.org

Date: September 27, 2019 at 9:50:53 AM CDT
To: kevingiordano@creighton.edu

Subject: CSM 2020 Abstract Submission
Reply-To: eventprogram@apta.org

Dear Kevin Giordano,

This message is in reference to your abstract submission for the 2020 Combined Sections
Meeting (CSM) in Denver, CO (February 12-15, 2020) and contains many details. Please
take time to read this email closely.

TITLE: The Effects of Cervical Positioning and Mobilization on Glenohumeral External
Rotation Strength

ID: 22701

AUTHORS: Kevin Giordano, Kyle Wasserberger, Gretchen Oliver

PRESENTER: Kevin Giordano

SECTION/SUB CATEGORY: Orthopaedics/Shoulder

POSTER NUMBER: 2320

Congratulations, your abstract has been accepted for presentation as a POSTER! Please
note that you may have submitted your abstract as a Platform, but the decision of the
Section was to accept it as a Poster. If you have any questions about the decision,
please contact the Section Research Chair (see below for contact information).

You are the contact person for this poster. It is your responsibility to notify all authors
about the information included in this notification. Please read this email closely and
follow all instructions carefully:

Your poster was accepted for: Orthopaedics/Shoulder

DATE/TIME OF PRESENTATION: Your poster presentation is scheduled by section and
your section’s presentation will occur from 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm on February 14, 2020

Please visit the CSM Poster Presenter Resources page at CSM Poster Presenter. There
you will find the Poster Schedule by Section document with set up and presentation
times, as well as the Poster Presenter Information document with registration
information, onsite check-in policies and guidelines for formatting your poster.

Please click here to access the Poster Center to confirm and respond to the 2
items below.

1) CONFIRM PRESENTATION. Please confirm you will have at least one presenter, but no
more than 2, from 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm to present your poster when your section is
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scheduled to present. Please note we can only list one presenter.

2) CONFIRM TITLE AND AUTHORS: Review the title and authors listed. If you need to
make changes, you can do so right in the Poster Center. Please note that APTA does not
include credentials in poster listings.

Additional Information:

SCHEDULING ONSITE: Note that your poster will be hung and on display for a SINGLE
poster presentation session AND you or another presenter are required to be present at
your poster during this time block. Your poster will need to be removed immediately after
the presentation. Any posters remaining after the presentation will be discarded.
APTA cannot be responsible for storing or hanging posters for poster presenters (no
posters or containers may be left at check-in).

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION: Poster presenters are responsible for conference
registration. The registration site is now open. The early bird deadline is November 13,
2019.

Thank you for participating in CSM 2020. I look forward to seeing you in Denver, CO. If
you have questions concerning your actual poster presentation (scheduling, formatting),
please feel free to contact me.

If you have questions concerning the review and decision process, please contact the
appropriate Section's Director of Research listed below.

Sincerely,
The CSM 2020 Abstract Team

Section Research Committee Chairpersons

Acute Care: Barbara Smith - barbie3169@yahoo.com; Kerry Lammers - kallen48@jhmi.edu

Aqguatics: Anita Van Wingerden - a.vanwing@rutgers.edu

Cardiovascular & Pulmonary: Chris Wells - cwells@som.umaryland.edu

Clinical Electrophysiology & Wound Management: Greg Ernst ernstg@uthscsa.edu
Education: Kathleen Rockefeller - Krockefeller@nova.edu

Federal Physical Therapy: Jonathan Glasberg - jglassberg@gmail.com

Geriatrics: Jessie Van Swearingen - jessievs@pitt.edu

Hand Rehabilitation: Ann Lucado lucado am@mercer.edu

Health Policy & Administration: Margaret Danilovich margaret-
wente@kellogg.northwestern.edu

Home Health: Tracey Collins - tracey.collins@scranton.edu

Neurology: Jill Stewart JCSTEWAR@mailbox.sc.edu; George Hornby — tghornby@iu.edu
Oncology: Shana Harrington - heel1998@aol.com

Orthopaedics: Aimee Seitz - amee.seitz@northwestern.edu

Pediatrics: Charlotte Yates - cyates@uca.edu

Research: Meghan Warren - meghan.warren@nau.edu

Sports: Bryan Heiderscheit - Heiderscheit@ortho.wisc.edu

Women'’s Health: Christine Cabelka - cabel007@umn.edu
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